From: Christina Beck

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Joe Park

Subject: SE-21-00024

Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 11:56:43 AM
Attachments: Project Narative 8-11-2021.docx

Site Plan - 2019-10-21.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Hi Kelly,

Please see attached JPC Letter dated 8-12-21, as well as the site plan. These are in regards to the
letter received, dated October 28th, 2021, for SEPA checklist items 11 and 12.

Thank you,

Christina Beck

é Joe Park Construction

PO Box 527, Yakima, WA 98907
509-452-5122, Fax 509-452-5194

Www.joeparkconstruction.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.
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Shree’s Addition, Thorp								8/12/2021

Project Narrative

The intent of this project is to provide updated and adequate restrooms , cooler space and additional food service for the existing traffic using the facilities.

The construction consists of new men’s and women’s restrooms, second floor office space, increased walk in cooler area and new fast food (subway) takeout food shop.  Exterior wall construction designed to meet 2018 Energy code.  The addition of fire sprinkler system and energy efficient lighting.  Also added is new energy efficient window system to front of existing store. 

Expansion does not interfere with existing street access. No changes in parking, and access for vehicles entering and leaving fuel station.  Truck fueling access not affected. 

Water is private system which is tested and monitored regularly.  Present system includes a fire pond, Fire pump and Hydrant adjacent to rear of building.  System is monitored by Inland Fire Protection regularly.  In previous pre construction review the fire pump was checked.  NOTE:  With addition of building sprinklers system pond was deemed more than sufficient.  Pond was relined and approved in 2019.

Sewer is own septic system with appropriate drain field.  System is monitored monthly by approved firm.  System was acceptable in earlier Pre-Con.  Number of fixtures is reduced in present proposal from original proposal.

The following determinations were made in December 4, 2019 Review:

1. SEPA required

2. Zoning Thorp type 3 LAMIRD in a highway commercial zone.  Retail service permit per KCC 17.15.070

3. No critical areas were identified.

4. CDS Planning permit.  “No additional land use application will be required”.

We would like to proceed with both permit process and SEPA simultaneously; understanding permit will not be issued until SEPA is approved.
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Thorp Convenience Store Civil Plans _2019-170.dwg
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LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOT 2 OF ROWELY SHORT PLAT AS RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR’'S FILE NBUMBER
200709040043 IN BOOK | OF SHORT PLATS ON PAGE 235 OF KITTITAS COUNTY
RECORDS, SW QUARTER OF NW QUARTER OF SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 18 N., RANGE 17
E., WM.

LOT COVERAGE NOTE:

TOTAL EXISTING IMPERVIOUS IMPROVEMENTS AREA = 2.00 AC.

TOTAL ADDITIONAL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS AREA = 0.03 AC.
TOTAL PARCEL AREA = 2.39 AC.

IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE = ((2.00+0.03)/2.39)X100 = 84.94%

PROJECT SITE INFORMATION:

OWNER: SHREE HOLDINGS LLC
P.0. BOX 5160
MOSES LAKE, WA 98837

DEVELOPER: JOE PARK CONSTRUCTION
405 W. WALNUT STREET
YAKIMA, WA 98902

PARCEL NUMBER: 953186 (18—17—-13051-0002)

PARCEL SIZE: 2.39 AC.

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 410 GLADMAR ROAD
THORP, WA 98946

ZONE: HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL ZONE (C—H)
CRITICAL AREAS: NONE
FIRE: FIRE DISTRICT 1 (RURAL THORP)
WATER: GROUP A TNC WATER SYSTEM (THORP ARCO AM/PM)
SEWER: PRIVATE
r | PROPOSED AC PAVEMENT
| N
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I
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PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK

INDEX LOCATION
SEC.13 7.18 R.17 WM.
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TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY NOTE:

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED BY CYPHER LAND
SURVEYING, 502 N. 40TH AVENUE, SUITE 3, YAKIMA, WA 98908, IN OCTOBER 2019 AND
PROVIDED TO LESLIE ENGINEERING ON OCTOBER 10, 2019. BOUNDARY SURVEY
INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY. LESLIE ENGINEERING DOES NOT
GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY OF EXISTING INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON.

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.
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THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF

LESLIE ENGINEERING, LLC

ANY USE OF OR REPRODUCTION WITHOUT
WRITTEN PERMISSION IS PROHIBITED

410 GLADMAR RD
THORP, WA 98946

THORP CONVENIENCE
STORE ADDITION

PREPARED FOR

JOE PARK CONST.
405 W. WALNUT ST.
YAKIMA, WA 98902
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DATE: 10/21/2019
DRAWN: DH
CHECKED: DH
JOB NO.: 2019-170
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